

résumé

Aditya Evan Yudistira

UI/UX Designer & Web Developer

www.evanyudistira.com

E: hello@evanyudistira.com

P: +62 85156411461

Linkedin: [/evanyudis](#)



In the past 2 years, I build various of digital products that help companies and teams to build their creative organization's persona. Freelancing since 2015 as a graphic designer and started to dive in interfaces environment and frontend development since 2018. Currently lived in Depok.

I like to define myself a thinker, I include my creative and out of the box ideas to a solution. I believe design and digital products can be a modern solution for organization problem.

KEY SKILLS

- User Experience & Interfaces Design
- Experienced both in Agile and Waterfall development process
- User-centered design
- Frontend Development with Bootstrap, JS, and jQuery
- Proficiency in Figma + prototyping, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop.
- Graphic design and basic video editing

EXPERIENCES

Jul 2020 - present
Part Time

AdMedika Digital Next Business, Jakarta — UI Designer

- Build user interface design using Figma
- Build UI components for company's products
- Implement UI design as functional frontend website
- Analyze user experience of landing page
- Build revamped user interface design with design team
- Implement design with Wordpress CMS and adjust some of the styling using CSS and SCSS

Jun 2019 - Sept 2019
Internship

Profile Image Studio, Malang — Frontend Developer

- Build user interface design using Figma
- Build graphic design assets
- Implement UI design as functional frontend website
- Plan and implement houses data dashboard for Dinas Perumahan Rakyat dan Kawasan Permukiman Kota

EDUCATIONS

Aug 2016 - Jun 2020

Bachelor of Computer Science

Brawijaya University, Malang - GPA 3.27

Publication: [Website Quality Measurement of Information](#)

System Program Study Using WebQual 4.0 and IPA Method